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Rivera, Maribel

From: Suni Garcia [office@ciola.net]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 4.02 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address request for S. Mission Farm

To: Fla Department of State / Division of Corperations
Company: Stransky's Mission Farm, inc.
Document File No. P0O7000128292

To Whom It May Concern:

As instructed, we are requesting to change both the principal and mailing address for the above-mentioned organization,
effective today.

New address: 20898 San Simeon Way, Miami, Fiorida 33179
Please process accordingly and provide confirmation for our records.
Thank you.

Suni Garcia, Office Manager

Ciola & Associates CPA PA

2030 S Douglas Rd. Suite 208
Coral Gables Fl 33134

Ph (305) 567-1661

Fax (305) 704-8113

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT: IRS Circular 230 requires us to notify that any tax advice contained
in this communication (including attchments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for
the purpose of (1) avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed by law or (Il) promoting, marketing, or recommending to
ancther party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Confidential Notice: If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail at the
address shown. This e-mail transmission may contain confidential information. This information is intended only for the

use of the individuals(s) or entity to whom it is intended even if addressed incorrectly. Please delete it from your files if you
are not the intended recipient. Thank you for your compliance. '
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